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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Jacqui Harris <jacqui.harris@soudermiller.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 10:13 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; 

rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Shawna Chubbuck; rterrell@mewbourne.com
Subject: [EXT] Wolfman 5/4 WOLI Fed Com #1H (2RP-5250) CLOSURE REPORT
Attachments: Mewbourne_Wolfman 54 WOLI Fed Com #1H_90-day Closure Report_4.10.2019.pdf

RE: Wolfman 5/4 WOLI Fed Com #1H (2RP-5250) CLOSURE REPORT 
 
Please find the attached closure report for the Wolfman. If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Jacqui Harris 
Project Scientist  
 
Corporate Registrations: AZ Engineering/Geology/Surveying Firm (14070), SD Surveying Firm (C-7436), TX Engineering Firm (8877), TX Geology Firm (50254), TX PST CAPM (CS-0000051), TX 
Surveying Firm (10162200), WY Engineering/Surveying Firm (S-1704) 

 
Souder, Miller & Associates 
Engineering  Environmental  Surveying 
201 S Halagueno Street 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
www.soudermiller.com 
(575) 689-8801 ext. 2205 
(575) 496-0780 (mobile) 
 

  
 
Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or 
otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.   
 
Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software:  While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses 
or other harmful software.  SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.    

 


